YWdhec

Healthy People. Healthy Cormmunities.

MR TERRANCE TAYLOR FEB 0 1 2017

PO BOX 303
EASTOVER SC 29044

Re:  Request for Property Access
Flemming Tanks, 14011 Garners Ferry Rd., Eastover, SC
UST Permit #19247
Tax Map # RU39400-02-03
Richland County

Dear Mr. Taylor:

The Underground Storage Tank (UST) Management Division has determined that the
underground storage tanks at the facility are eligible for removal. The removal of the tanks
will be paid for with funds from the State Underground Petroleum Environmental
Response Bank (SUPERB). Bunnell-Lammons Engineering has been hired by the UST
Management Division to remove the tanks and will require access to your
property/referenced facility. Costs for this work will be paid by the SUPERB Account at no
cost to you.

Please sign the enclosed access agreement and return it to my attention within ten days of
the date you received this letter so that work can proceed. If you have any guestions,
please contact me by phone at (803) 898-0643, by fax at (803) 898-0673, or by email at
ridglect@dhec.sc.gov.

Sincerely,

Db

Debra Thoma, Hydrogeologist

Assessment Section

Underground Storage Tank Management Division
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

Enc:  Access Agreement

cc: Trevor Benton, BLE, 6004 Ponder Crt., Greenville, 5C, 29615 (w/o enc)
Technical File (w/o enc.)

5.C. Departrment of Health and Erviranmental Contraol
2500 Bull Street, Columbia, 5T 29201 18031 828-3432 wwwscdhec gov
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Healthy Pecple. Healthy Communities.

DAVID JAMES MARTIN 111
14011 GARNERS FERRY RD FER 1 7 201

EASTOVER SC 29044

Re:  Request for Property Access
Flemming Tanks, 14011 Garners Ferry Rd., Eastover, SC
UST Permit #19247
Tax Map # RU39400-02-03
Richland County

Dear Mr. Martin;

The Underground Storage Tank (UST) Management Division has determined that the
underground storage tanks at the facility are eligible for removal. The removal of the tanks
will be paid for with funds from the State Underground Petroleum Environmental
Response Bank (SUPERB). Bunnell-Lammons Engineering has been hired by the UST
Management Division to remove the tanks and will require access to your
property/referenced facility. Costs for this work will be paid by the SUPERB Account at no
cost ta you.

Please sign the enclosed access agreement and return it to my attention within ten days of
the date you received this letter so that work can proceed. If you have any questions,
please contact me by phone at (803) 898-0643, by fax at (803) 898-0673, or by email at
ridglect@dhec.sc.gov.

Sincerely,

Debra Thoma, Hydrogeologist

Assessment Section

Underground Storage Tank Management Division
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

Enc:  Access Agreement

e Trevor Benton, BLE, 6004 Ponder Crt,, Greenville, SC, 29615 (w/o enc)
Technical File (w/o enc.)

5.C. Department of Health and Environmental Cantrol
2600 Bull Street, Columibia, SC 29201 {803 B9E-3432 wiww scdhec.gav
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Healthy People. Healthy Communities,

TAYLOR TERRENCE

PO BOX 303 IMAY 18 2017

EASTOVER SC 29044

Re:  Request for Property Access
Flemming Tanks, 14015 Garners Ferry Rd., Eastover, SC
UST Permit #19247
Tax Map # RU39400-02-43
Richland County

Dear Mr. Terrence:

The Underground Storage Tank (UST) Management Division has determined that the
underground storage tanks at the facility are eligible for removal. The removal of the tanks
will be paid for with funds from the State Underground Petroleum Environmental
Response Bank (SUPERB). Bunnell-Lammons Engineering has been hired by the UST
Management Division to remove the tanks and will require access to your
property/referenced facility. Costs for this work will be paid by the SUPERB Account at no
cost to you.

Flease sign the enclosed access agreement and return it to my attention within ten days of
the date you received this letter so that work can proceed. If you have any questions,
please contact me by phone at (803) 898-0643, by fax at (803) 898-0673, or by email at
ridglect@dhec.sc.gov.

Sincerely,

Debra Thoma, Hydrogeologist
Assessment Section

Underground Storage Tank Management Division
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

Enc:  Access Agreement

cc: Trevor Benton, BLE, 6004 Ponder Crt., Greenville, 5C, 29615 (w/o enc)
Technical File (w/o enc.)

5.C Department of Health and Ervirenmental Contral
2600 Bull Street, Columbia, 5 2920 (803 8983437 wiww scdhes gov
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